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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 9:41 AM

To: Lily Loi

Cc: Sharon Ten; Ling Ting An; Admin A

Subject: RE: PRI - SLP6723G CLAIMING AGAINST SGZ9959E DOA 06/02/2020 (CHINA TAIPING)

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

  

Hi Sir/Mdm,   

 

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under BOLA 

(subject to BOLA guideline settlement)  and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case. 

  

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to your 

client’s vehicle.  

  

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the 

days of LOU/ LOR will base on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor. 

  

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 6051 

 

In order to expedite the claim process, please forward all relevant documents to us (LKK) to proceed on negotiate 

settlement. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 

From: Lily Loi <lily.loi@ow.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 3:33 PM 

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: Sharon Ten <sharon@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg> 

Subject: FW: PRI - SLP6723G CLAIMING AGAINST SGZ9959E DOA 06/02/2020 (CHINA TAIPING) 

 

Dear Asher, 

 

Please assist to check liability. 

Thank you. 

 

--  

Best Regards, 

 

Lily Loi (Ms.) 

Senior Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department  

D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011 

 

 
www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz 

 
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any purpose, 

nor disclose its contents to any other person.  

Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which. 

 

From: Lily Loi  

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 3:36 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Sharon Ten <sharon@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Ong Hock Kong <hockkong.ong@ow.sg> 

Subject: RE: PRI - SLP6723G CLAIMING AGAINST SGZ9959E DOA 06/02/2020 (CHINA TAIPING) 

 

Dear Mei Kwan, 

 

FYI 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 9:22 AM 
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

The said car was surveyed by Kenneth on 10/02/2020 

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

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 4:37 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Sharon Ten <sharon@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Ong Hock Kong <hockkong.ong@ow.sg> 

Subject: PRI - SLP6723G CLAIMING AGAINST SGZ9959E DOA 06/02/2020 (CHINA TAIPING) 

 

Dear Summer, 

 

Please arrange PRI at 9A Serangoon North Ave 5 

Thank you. 

 

*Car in workshop 

 

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

 


